Page 1 to/a Page 2
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

s.79



Joly, Damien ENV:EX

From: Elke Wind <ewind @telus.net>

Sent: December 22, 2016 12:36 PM

To: Gelling, Lea L ENV:EX; 'Kristiina Ovaska';s.22

Cc: Todd, Melissa FLNR:EX; Miller Retzer, Connie FLNR:EX
Subject: RE: Bd in BC - updates?

Attachments: BdSwabResults2015-16_fax00049328.pdf

Hi Lea,

I don’t have any information on mortalities due to Bd, but we swabbed 31 adult Western Toads that we captured as
part of our hibernation study in Duncan in fall 2015 and none tested positive for Bd (see attached). We swabbed our fall
2016 toads as well, but the samples have not been sent to the lab yet.
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From: Gelling, Lea L ENV:EX [mailto:Lea.Gelling@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: December-21-16 8:41 AM

To: 'Kristiina Ovaska'; 'Elke Wind'; s-22

Subject: Bd in BC - updates?

Hi everyone,

I am reviewing the provincial status ranks for amphibians and would like to check if there have been any updates on Bd
and/or amphibian deaths since the 2008-2009 study was published (Govindarajulu et al. 2013).

http://a100.gov.bc.ca/appsdata/acat/documents/r34795/prevalence of bd in bc 1358194965878 f9441f000e78d3d
6f45761a014ce2213c45180353ff8ddcf83c5b620f9b582ce.pdf

5.22 If you or if you know of anyone who has current information, it would be much

appreciated!
Thanks very much and have a great Christmas holiday!

Lea

Lea Gelling

BC Conservation Data Centre
Ministry of Environment
250-953-3823
cdcdata@gov.bc.ca
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Celebroting 25 years of providing biodiversity dato!

COC website: hitp //www eov gov BC ca/cde/

BC Species and Ecosystems Explorer: hitpJ//www.env gov e ca/atrisk/tookintro htmi
Conservation Data Centre iMap theme: Mip //www env gov.DC.ca/atrisk/ims htm
Endangered Species and Ecosystems: hittp-//www env gov be cafatrigh)
Environmental Reporting 8C: W @EayRepontBC

Species & Ecosystems Information Portal- http
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